



To: Councillor Reynolds, Master of Mortifications; Councillor Crockett, the Lord Provost; Councillor Mason; and Mr Colin G Taylor, Lord Dean of Guild.

Town House,
ABERDEEN 29 August 2018

GUILDRY AND MORTIFICATION FUNDS COMMITTEE

The Members of the **GUILDRY AND MORTIFICATION FUNDS COMMITTEE** are requested to meet in **Committee Room 4 - Town House** on **THURSDAY, 6 SEPTEMBER 2018 at 11.00 am.**

FRASER BELL
CHIEF OFFICER - GOVERNANCE

B U S I N E S S

- 1 Minute of Previous Meeting of 1 March 2018 - for approval (Pages 3 - 4)
- 2 Review of Allowances (Pages 5 - 6)
- 3 Lord Dean of Guild Report (Pages 7 - 8)
- 4 AOCB
- 5 Date of Next Meeting

Members are requested to consider Friday, 1 March 2019 for the next scheduled meeting.

EHRIA's related to reports on this agenda can be viewed at
[Equality and Human Rights Impact Assessments](#)

To access the Service Updates for this Committee please use the following link:
<https://committees.aberdeency.gov.uk/ecCatDisplayClassic.aspx?sch=doc&cat=13450&path=0>

Website Address: www.aberdeency.gov.uk

Should you require any further information about this agenda, please contact Kate Lines,
01224 522120 or email klines@aberdeency.gov.uk